
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 31 March 2015 13:46
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Permission to release court transcript
 
 
Lorraine,
 
Please ignore my request for Simon's insurance and the communication between the insurance company and
yourself, I already have that information.
I am just awaiting the statement.
Please be advised that I am on a course next week and then back in the office on 14th April.
 
Many thanks
 
Jeanette
 
 

Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of
Professional Standards |

MetPhone 782253 | Telephone 020 7161 2253 | | Fax 020 7161 6798 |Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR

 

From: Reilly Jeanette ­ HQ Directorate of Professional Standards 
Sent: 31 March 2015 13:09
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript

Afternoon Lorraine,
 
I was informed today that once a transcript has been prepared by the court they will send a copy of it to you by
email. I'm hoping to receive this after the Easter weekend.
 
When you are ready to send the statement, could you please also send me a copy of Simon's insurance
certificate and the emails between the insurance company and yourself.
 
Many thanks
 
Jeanette
 

Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of
Professional Standards |

MetPhone 782253 | Telephone 020 7161 2253 | | Fax 020 7161 6798 |Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR
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